Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 10:10 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH362U & SLT731B ALONG BUANGKOK GREEN ON
7.3.2018

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 5:33 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH362U & SLT731B ALONG BUANGKOK GREEN ON 7.3.2018

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05020457
Dear Catherine,

We attached a copy of the estimate from Wei Lee Motor Works
for your attention.

Kindly proceed to conduct a survey accordingly.

At the same time,kindly inform them that we are no longer at
Shaw Towers.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



